

From: "Fogels, Avery (Sullivan)" <Avery_Fogels@sullivan.senate.gov>

To: "Ashley_johnson@ios.doi.gov" <Ashley_johnson@ios.doi.gov>

Cc: James M Nelson <james_m_nelson@ios.doi.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Meeting with Senator Dan Sullivan and Secretary Burgum

Date: Mon, 24 Feb 2025 14:20:14 +0000

Importance: Normal

This email has been received from outside of DOI - Use caution before clicking on links, opening attachments, or responding.

Good morning, just following up on this. Are we all set for the meeting this evening? Ashley I connected you with the Governor's EA, Janice.

From: Fogels, Avery (Sullivan) <Avery_Fogels@sullivan.senate.gov>

Sent: Sunday, February 23, 2025 2:54 PM

To: Ashley_johnson@ios.doi.gov

Cc: James M Nelson <james_m_nelson@ios.doi.gov>

Subject: Re: Meeting with Senator Dan Sullivan and Secretary Burgum

The Senator would like Governor Dunleavy to call/zoom in to the meeting Monday. What is the best way to conference him in? Happy to discuss over the phone if you want to call- (b)(6). I can also connect you with the governors assistant if that is preferred.

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 21, 2025, at 12:24 PM, Fogels, Avery (Sullivan) <Avery_Fogels@sullivan.senate.gov> wrote:

Good afternoon Ashley,

Touching base on the meeting Monday 2/24 at 5:45p with Senator Sullivan and Secretary Burgum, at DOI. Your colleague, James Nelson asked I send car/driver details, see below. His driver Bailey is Cc'd, he will be the day of POC. For awareness, there is a vote at 5:30p. He might be slightly delayed depending on traffic, but hopefully not by much (if anything).

Let us know if you need anything else, thanks.

Vehicle info:

Make: (b)(6)

Model: (b)(6)

Year: (b)(6)

Color: (b)(6)

License plate #: (b)(6)

State Registration: (b)(6)

0000057

Driver Name: Bailey Ware

Cell: (b)(6)

Avery Fogels

Director of Scheduling

U.S. Senator Daniel S. Sullivan – Alaska

706 Hart Senate Building

(b)(6) Main

(b)(6) Direct